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7—October 2004
Dear David

Further to my answer to your question on 29 September, about the underspend during the last
financial year, | am writing to advise you that we are still awaiting certification of the Assembly’s
2003-04 accounts by the National Audit Office. When final figures of 2003-04 spend are
available, | will arrange for them to be included in a Cabinet Written Statement that | will send
to all'Assembly Members. This statement will include a breakdown of spend by Main
Expenditure Group.

Best wishes,
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